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TO:    LINDA GORTON, MAYOR      

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM:  THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR      

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS  

  

DATE:  June 2, 2025 

  

SUBJECT:  Execution of a software agreement with Home for Life Design for the HUD 

Older Adult Home Modification Program 

  

 

Request: Council authorization to execute a software agreement with Home for Life Design, a 

software program that is used for the HUD Older Adult Home Modification Program. The 

government received an award of federal funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and 

Urban Development Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes in the amount of 

$2,000,000 for this program. 

 

Purpose of Request: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government, in partnership with 

Bluegrass Care Navigators, will use the Home for Life Design software to make assessments for 

clients applying for assistance with the Older Adult Home Modification Grant Program from the 

Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes. This will be a new program offering safe 

and functional home modifications for seniors in our community. The annual cost of the software 

will not exceed $5,000 per year for the three-year grant, for a total not to exceed $15,000. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $15,000.  $5,000 annually for 

the 3 years of the federal award.  No match is required for this grant. 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, 3120-160201-0001-75103-OAHMP_2025-FED_GRANT 

File Number:  0559-25 

Director/Commissioner:  Reynolds/Lanter 

 


